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From: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2024 11:31 AM

To: tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND <tmylwdpo@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: Kiff Kit Fu YIU/PLAND <kkfyiu@pland.gov.hk>

Subject: Fw: BRI EIEEE: A/YL-TT/679 1IR3 HHIM S

From: ttplanning < >
Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2024 11:30 AM
To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
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Application No. A/YL-TT/679

s Application Site (Area = 862 m?)

stairs
)
Detail of Structures: %%'
Structure No. Area (m?) Height (m) Storey G/F of No.2 g::\ \
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1/F of No.1

Parking Spaces for Visitors/Staff

Legend:

|O;Q| Emergency light EXIT]  Exit sign @ 5.0kg CO2 gas fire Extinguisher £/ Fire alarm bell

FIRE SERVICES NOTES:

1. EMERGENCY LIGHTING

1.1 SUFFICIENT EMERGENCY LIGHTING SHALL BE PROVIDED THROUGHOUT THE ENTIRE BUILDINGS/STRUCTURES IN ACCORDANCE WITH BS
5266—1:2016 AND BS EN 1838:2013 AND FSD CIRCULAR LETTER NO.4/2021

2 EXIT_SIGN

2.1 SUFFICIENT DIRECTIONAL AND EXIT SIGN SHALL BE PROVIDED IN ACCORDANCE WITH BS 5266-1:2016 AND FSD CIRCULAR LETTER
5/2008.

3 MISCELLANEQUS

3.1 PORTABLE FIRE EXTINGUISHERS WITH SPECIFIED TYPE AND CAPACITY TO BE PROVIDED AT LOCATION AS INDICATED ON PLANS

3.2 NO EMERGENCY GENERATOR TO BE PROVIDED FOR SERVING THE EMERGENCY POWER. DUPLICATED POWER SUPPLIES FOR ALL FIRE
SERVICES INSTALLATIONS COMPRISING A CABLE CONNECTED FROM ELECTRICITY MAINS DIRECTLY BEFORE THE MAIN SWITCH

3.3 WHEN A VENTILATION / AIR CONDITIONING CONTROL SYSTEM TO A BUILDING IS PROVIDED, IT SHALL STOP MECHANICALLY INDUCED
AIR MOVEMENT WITHIN A DESIGNATED FIRE COMPARTMENT

Application Address:

Lot 1298RP(P) and Adjoining Government Land in DD117
Tai Tong Shan Road, Tai Tong, Yuen Long, NT

Drawing Tittle: Fire Service Installation Layout Plan

Scale: 1:350 Date: 12/11/2024
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From: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2024 4:53 PM

To: tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND <tmylwdpo@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: Kiff Kit Fu YIU/PLAND <kkfyiu@pland.gov.hk>

Subject: Fw: BRAFREIEBEE: A/YL-TT/679 {Ecifig.5

From: ttplanning < >
Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2024 4:52 PM
To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
Subject: AR BIEE: A/YL-TT/679 {EKfig.5
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FIGURE 5
FOR IDENTIFICATION PURPOSE

Layout Plan

Lot 1298RP(Part) in DD 117 and
Adjoining Government Land,
Tai Tong Road, Yuen Long, N.T.

Date: 29.5.2024
Scale: 1: 500 (A4)




